2013


2013


wisms

Reply Refer To: ‘
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

B
I have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward td Please issue a

check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
ASAC~| R-2 }

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Ave. SW Room 9021 .
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Your assistance is appreci ase refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer 703-358-1949),

William C. Woody

(0)(6).(0)(7)(C).(B)(7)(D).L)7)E). L)1)

e ———— e e

()(6),(0)(7)(C)
cc:  Surname

FWS/LET-’C))(S)"“W) 5/1472013|"® 00O |
{
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U, S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office of Law Enforcement
16639 West Hardy Road
Houston, Texas
Office: (281) 876-1520 Fax: (281) 876-9319

In Reply Refer To: FSWSALE ¢

Memarand.am

(b)(0),

(b)(7) .
ota g - - . (C) o [g
o Chiell Otfice of Law Enforcement e
Frany Speciit Agentin Charge, Region 2
Sub et Reguest for Payment of Rewarnd

b accordanee with 4360 FA 20 secuon 2760 request approvad for pas et of woreward,

(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD).(b)T7HE).(b)THF)
Name of Recipient
Adhdress
Ouveuparon
Employer

INV Nuwpher and

[itie

Amount of Rewdind S1OQU AR o
Prior Campensiaion Nuone o
stutges ot oned ARC A S ALY ARPA S BGIEPA S ESA TEAC MNP RICS WA

Reward Account: (eircle one) - VO \PLU‘“ Funds - \D

Jusaiication:

This propoxed monetary awdrd s justificd by the courage and sacofics Giragie made o ek
i H - 1 . -~
thiy tral 4 suvcess

Concunence: hx‘*v

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Approved:

LT e ~ :
(.‘fnmr (b)g}[b‘ I LToTeement [PRY O
(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;
/
Provessed: y/9/‘20 3
RudgetTlicer Vit

Mtachnenls

06/29/09 LAW ENFORCEMENT
Exhibit 1
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TOJG).(BI7)(C).BI7 NOL DI ) JUSTIFICATION FOR REWARD

(7)(F)

Relationship with Service Officer 450 FW 2.7B(2)

None
OYEEX7CI X DM BR7E TBYE) BT IC) BT BT e N
) )

Permanent CPI I\'umbcr(

None

Justification Statement 450 FW 2, 7(B)(&)

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)
D)

The proposed monetary award ts justified by the courage and sacrifice made to make tais thal a
success.

Summary of Investigation 450 FW 2.7(B)}&)(a)

(D)(D),(D)(/)C),(D)(7)D), 5 e
(D)7)E).B)T)F) Individual Involvement:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

was indicted in May of this year for one misdemeanor count of violating The Migratory
Bird Treaty Act (MBTA). The case went 1o trial and the jury returned its verdict after hearing two days
of testimony and an hour of deliberations.

J(b)(e).(bx?)(C) )
whose testimony was that she

During trial, the government calle
(046 X)) [P
(l

(b)(6),(b)(7}C) 5 5 5 3 ; 5 x
.........--estlﬁed in his defense and claimed the bird was out of its nest and on a tree limb and had

instructed two ranch hands to remove it. However, testimony indicated the bird was actually still in sts

nest when they were about to capture it. The eagle apparently got scared and fell out of the tree at that
timeand]—  |and one of the ranch hands caught it. The MBTA does allow the possession of

nongame birds, but only if they are injured, sick or orphaned and if they are immediately transported to

be rehabilitated.

TBXEENTICT.
(b)7)(D) was subject to severe cross examination by the defense but stood the tect and ultimately prox'idcd(b)‘ﬁ\{WXC)(W\
(6), (b)(7)

(b)(6).(0)7XCTIONT] : : : . e X
o e key evidence in the successful prosecution of| |?\'0t only did ~ftestity-in-Federal-Cour.@)

but she was a witness of a potential violent outburst of |

(D)(6).(b)TYC).(B)(T)
D)

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(D)(BALbXTHC).(D)(T)
D) .
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges 450 FW 2. 7(BX8)(b), {c) and ()

¢ Result of Prosecution: Guilty. Three years supervised probation, including Anger Management
course at the defendant’s expense.

e Total Monetary Penalties as Part of Convictions: $15,000 fine.

e Total Jail Term: None.

e Property Forfeited: None

¢ Prosecution Status: Completed

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

Safety Risk to 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(e)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(D)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

Impact of [llicit Activities to the Resource 450 FW 2, 7(B)(8)(D

The impact was the loss of a bald cagle raised in the wild that would have been a key to the continued
future recovery of the species.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(g)

The amount of the Reward chosen is indicative of similar past investigations.

Circumstances Requiring the Issuance of a Special Check 450 FW 2 7(B)}&)h)

None
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U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office of Law Enforcement
16639 West Hardy Road
Houston, Texas
Office: (281) 876-1520 Fax: (281) 876-9319

In Reply Refer To: FWS/LE F
Memorandum

To: Chicef. Office of Law Enforcement pE 3’ "x "7)

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2 ' - . _ )XE)O)TNC)
Subyect: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2,78, | request approval for payment of a reward,

Nume of Recipient
Address

Occupation

Employer

INV Number and Title
Amount of Reward
Prior Compensation

Statute: (cirele onc) AECA / AHA 7 ARPA ! BGEPA / ESA / LAC 'x-’lf\ll’,'\'

Reward Account: (circle one) Ilr VO Special Funds. Attonnt

Justification:  This proposed monetary award is justified by the courage and sacrifice -muclc (o nake
thas trial 2 success,

(b)(6),(0)(7)(C)
Concurrence t\l/\‘ l//,? /90/;
SAC. Brane I Dale
(D)(6),(0)(7)(C)
Approved: Qf/ {/ / 3
ChctMOtlicy bt Law Enforcement [);tﬂ' / /

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Processed: ‘//9/‘20 3

T ZCT IITICTT ate

Attachiments

06/29/09 LAW ENFORCEMENT

Exhibit |
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JUSTIFICATION FOR REWARD

-Relationship with Service Officer 450 FW 2.7B(2)

None

None

Justification Statement 450 FW 2.7(B}8)

The proposed monetary award is justified by the courage and sacrifice - made to make this trial a
success.

Summary of Investigation 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(a)

-Indz'vidual Involvement:

vas indicted in May of this year for one misdemeanor count of violating The Migratory
Bird Treaty Act (MBTA). The case went to trial and the jury returned its verdict after hearin g two days
of testimony and an hour of deliberations.

During trial, the government called _ an || v o5 testimony was that she

overheard a conversation in which IR intended to catch a juvcnile bald eagle for the purpose of

training it in faiconry. [l further testified that there was an active bald eagle nest located on
iproperty and he had already researched how to capture it. EMEEE was able to remember the
exact date of this conversation and was able to convince the jury that it occurred approximately two days
beforc| il 2ptured the eaglet. [Jllstated she remembered the date without question because her
mom, I became distraught and cried numerous times over that afternoon and evening.
Thanks to_eventually called the authorities the next morning.

-testiﬂed in his defense and claimed the bird was out of its nest and on a tree limb and had
instructed two ranch hands to remove it. However, testimony indicated the bird was actually still in its
nest when they were about to capture it. The eagle apparently got scared and fell out of the tree at that
time and and one of the ranch hands caught it. The MBTA does allow the possession of
nongame birds, but only if they are injured, sick or orphaned and if they are immediately transported to
be rehabilitated.

-vas subject to severe cross examination by the defense but stood the test and ultimately provided
the key evidence in the successful prosecution of INlll. Not only did [JJlillestify in Federal Court
but she was a witness of a potential violent outburst of toward her mom after the authorities
seized the bird. The outburst was so severe that for the families’ safety they were forced to move from
their residence and relocate over a hundred miles away removing her from her school and friends.
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o Significance of Involvement: Withou- assistance, the authorities would never
have known about the missing eaglet nor had a successful prosecution. The jury had to decide
who to be]ieveﬂ But thanks to [l the jury was able to see thru the falsc
defense of an individual attempting to help an injured eagle to the real story of an individual
capturing our national symbol for the purpose of raising it as a pet.

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(b). (¢) and (d)

* Result of Prosecution: Guilty. Three years supervised probation, including Anger Management
course at the defendant’s expense.

» Total Monetary Penalties as Part of Convictions: $15,000 fine.

o Total Jail Term: None.

e Property Forfeited: None

e Prosecution Status: Completed
Safety Risk to 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(e)

to violent outbursts by || NGz

Impact of Illicit Activities to the Resource 450 FW 2.7(B)}8)(H

The impact was the loss of a bald eagle raised in the wild that would have been a key to the contmued
future recovery of the species.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(g)

The amount of the Reward chosen is indicative of similar past investigations.

Circumstances Requiring the [ssuance of a Special Check 450 FW 2.7(B)8)(h)

Ncne
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{D)B} (DNTKC}

{bHB) BXTHC)

(b)) (BHTHCY

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office of Law Enforcement
16639 West Hardy Road
Houston, Texas
Office: (281) 876-1520 Fax: (281) 876-9319

In Reply Refer To: FWSLE

Memworandum

To: Chief. Office of Law Enforcement ) 3’ ‘Ig
4 -

Fromr Special Agent in Charge, Region 2

Subject Reyuest tor Payment of Reward

In aecordimee with 450 FW' 2, section 2,78, | request approval for payment ol o rewand

Nume of Recipient
Address

Oceupation

Lployer

INV Number umd Title
Amount of Reward
Prioe Campensation

Statuter (eirele ons) AFCA T AHA - ARPA " BGEPA  £SA 7 LAC MAIPA RICA W

Reward Account. (circle one) '!ré\’() Special Funds A“""'ﬂ)

Justiication:  This proposed monetary award 15 justilied by the courage and sacrifice
thus trisl @ success [EX®.®XNTC)

Louncurience *

-mullc tor i

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Approved.

CEBOIMichi Law Liturcement

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Pracessed:

\Miachinents

06/29/09

Exlubu |

y/2/%13

e

WS

¢/ 9/#0 3

RIS

LAW ENFORCEMENT
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JUSTIFICATION FOR REWARD

Relationship with Service Officer 450 FW 2.7B(2

None
S50 FW 2.7B(3
None

Justification Statement 450 FW 2. 7(BXY])

The proposed monetary award is justified by the courage and sacrifice - made to make this trial a
success.

Summary of Investigation 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(a)
. -Individual Involvement:

. -vas indicted in May of this year for one misdemeanor count of violating The Migratory
Bird Treaty Act (MBTA). The case went to trial and the Jury returncd its verdict afier hearing two duys
of testimony and an hour of deliberations.

During trial, the government called | N 2 IR iosc icstimony was that she
overheard a conversation in which SEEEEER intended to catch a juvenile bald cagle for the purpose of
training it in faiconry. I further testified that there was an active bald eagle nest located on
iproperty and he had already researched how to capture it. JENENE was able to remember the
exact date of this conversation and was able to convince the jury that it accurred approximately two ¢ -
beforeMMMMcaptured the eaglet. MM stated she remembered the date without question because| her ”l"bm e

gg};ﬁﬂbm‘”w— becane distraught and cried numerous times over that afternoon and evening,
hanks to—cventually called the authorities the next moring.

-testiﬁcd in his defense and claimed the bird was out of its nest and on a tree limb and had
instructed two ranch hands to remove it. However, testimony indicated the bird was actually still in its
nest when thei were about to capture it. The eagle apparently got scared and fell out of the tree at that

time and and one of the ranch hands caught it. The MBTA does allow the possesston of
nongame birds, but only if they arc injured, sick or orphancd and if they are immediately transported to
be rehabilitated.

-vas subject to severe cross examination by the defense but stood the test and ultimately provided

the key evadenc? in the successful prosecution of Il Not only did estify in Federal Court 46 TR O
but she was a witness of a potential violent outburst of toward Jher momafier the authoriue (D)
perericieiiseized the bird. [The outburst was so severe that for the families’ safety they were forced to move from
oy Hreitherr residence gnd relocate over a hundred miles away removing her from her school and friends.
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e Significance of - Involvement: Withou- assistance, the authorities would never
have known about the missing eaglet nor had a successful prosecution. The jury had to decide
who to believeﬂ But thanks to I the jury was able to see thru the false
defense of an individual attempting to help an injured eagle to the real story of an individual
capturing our national symbol for the purpose of raising it as a pet.

ubjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Char 450 FW 2 7(B)(8)(b). (¢) and (d

 Result of Prosecution: Guilty. Three years supervised probation, including Anger Management
course at the defendant’s expense.

Total Monetary Penalties as Part of 'Convictions: $15,000 fine.
Total Jail Term: None.

e Property Forfeited: None

» Prosecution Status: Completed
Safety Risk t 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(e

to violent outbursts by [N

Impact of Illicit Activities to the Resource 450 FW 2.7(B}8)D

The impact was the loss of a bald eagle raised in the wild that would have been a key to the contmucd
future recovery of the species.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(g)

The amount of the Reward chosen is indicative of similar past investigations.

ircumstances Requiring the Issuance of a Special Check 450 FW 2.7(BY8)(h

None
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U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office of Law Enforcement
16639 West Hardy Road
Houston, Texas
Office: (281) 876-1520 Fax: (281) 876-9319

In Reply Refer To: FWS/LE F
Memorandum
O)EOTNC) To: Chief. Office of Law Enforcement pE 3’ "XZ
7 V From: V Speciui Agentin Ché.rge, Regiun 2
Subyect: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2,78, | request approval for payment of a reward,

Nume of Recipient
Address

Occupation

Employer

INV Number and Title
Amount of Reward
Prior Compensation

Statute: (cirele onc) AECA / AHA 7 ARPA ! BGEPA / ESA / LAC 'x-’lf\ll’,'\'

Reward Account: (circle one) Ilr VO Special Funds. Attonnt

Justification:  This proposed monetary award is justified by the courage and sacrifice -muclc (o nake
thas trial 2 success,

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concurrence N/\‘;Jt/ | l///?/go/g

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [Jate

Approved: : | Qf/ {/ / 3

[};lﬂ' / /

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) *
Processed: o] ‘//9/'20 /3
P TIECT I TIC T Llale
Attachiments
06/29/09 LAW ENFORCEMENT

Exhibit |
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JUSTIFICATION FOR REWARD

-Relationship with Service Officer 450 FW 2.7B(2)

None

None

Justification Statement 450 FW 2.7(B}8)

The proposed monetary award is justified by the courage and sacrifice - made to make this trial a
success.

Summary of Investigation 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(a)

-Indz'vidual Involvement:

vas indicted in May of this year for one misdemeanor count of violating The Migratory
Bird Treaty Act (MBTA). The case went to trial and the jury returned its verdict after hearin g two days
of testimony and an hour of deliberations.

During trial, the government called _ an || v o5 testimony was that she

overheard a conversation in which IR intended to catch a juvcnile bald eagle for the purpose of

training it in faiconry. [l further testified that there was an active bald eagle nest located on
iproperty and he had already researched how to capture it. EMEEE was able to remember the
exact date of this conversation and was able to convince the jury that it occurred approximately two days
beforc| il 2ptured the eaglet. [Jllstated she remembered the date without question because her
mom, I became distraught and cried numerous times over that afternoon and evening.
Thanks to_eventually called the authorities the next morning.

-testiﬂed in his defense and claimed the bird was out of its nest and on a tree limb and had
instructed two ranch hands to remove it. However, testimony indicated the bird was actually still in its
nest when they were about to capture it. The eagle apparently got scared and fell out of the tree at that
time and and one of the ranch hands caught it. The MBTA does allow the possession of
nongame birds, but only if they are injured, sick or orphaned and if they are immediately transported to
be rehabilitated.

-vas subject to severe cross examination by the defense but stood the test and ultimately provided
the key evidence in the successful prosecution of INlll. Not only did [JJlillestify in Federal Court
but she was a witness of a potential violent outburst of toward her mom after the authorities
seized the bird. The outburst was so severe that for the families’ safety they were forced to move from
their residence and relocate over a hundred miles away removing her from her school and friends.
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o Significance of Involvement: Withou- assistance, the authorities would never
have known about the missing eaglet nor had a successful prosecution. The jury had to decide
who to be]ieveﬂ But thanks to [l the jury was able to see thru the falsc
defense of an individual attempting to help an injured eagle to the real story of an individual
capturing our national symbol for the purpose of raising it as a pet.

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(b). (¢) and (d)

* Result of Prosecution: Guilty. Three years supervised probation, including Anger Management
course at the defendant’s expense.

» Total Monetary Penalties as Part of Convictions: $15,000 fine.

o Total Jail Term: None.

e Property Forfeited: None

e Prosecution Status: Completed
Safety Risk to 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(e)

to violent outbursts by || NGz

Impact of Illicit Activities to the Resource 450 FW 2.7(B)}8)(H

The impact was the loss of a bald eagle raised in the wild that would have been a key to the contmued
future recovery of the species.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen 450 FW 2.7(B)(8)(g)

The amount of the Reward chosen is indicative of similar past investigations.

Circumstances Requiring the [ssuance of a Special Check 450 FW 2.7(B)8)(h)

Ncne
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MAY 15 2013

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM: |
TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account |

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,
SRR |
I have approved the issuance of a $2,500.00 reward to : Please issue a ;
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:
()(6),(0)(7)(C)
ASAC R-2
USFWS - Oftice of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Ave. SW  Room 9021

Albuquerque, NM 87102
Your assistance is appraciatad - Dlaace refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Office (703-358-1949).

William C. Woody

(0)(6).(D)(7)(C),(0)(7)(D).(O)7)(E). LI )F)

(0)(6).(D)(7)(C)

cc:  Surname

)(6),(0)(7)(C),(B)(7)(D),()(7)(E).(0)(7)(F)




MAY 15 2013

Reply Refer To:

FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center :
FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement |
SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account '

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

I have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward to"®”® | Please issuc a '
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C) ‘
ASAC ‘| R-2 ‘
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement |

500 Gold Ave. SW  Room 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer, ‘(b)“”b)‘”(c) (703-358-1949).

William C. Woody _ : '

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C).(0)(7)(D).L)7)E).O)7)(F)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

cc:  Surname ] : ~
FWS/LEC — T51amo13° 0"




Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

United States Department of the Interior

Fl

SH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Oftice of Law Enforcement

4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Arhington. VA 22203

gy 15 2013

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

(D)(6),(0)(7)(C),(L)(7)D).(b)

[ have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward tol”l‘(E*“’?";‘(F> |Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

ASAC

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

R-2

USFWS -

Office of Law LEnforcement

500 Gold Ave. SW Room 9021

Albuque

rque, NM 87102

Your assistance is appreciated _Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer

(b)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

(703-358-1949).

paY

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

William C. Woody

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

Fa3ay = PRIDEK

INAMERICA™SS
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ENTOF
N

‘ ==\ United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Avenue, Suite 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87103

IN REPLY REFER TO:

FWS/LE

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement Bl
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval of payment of a reward.

BX6) YT IC) BITID) BN IE) T IF)
Name of recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:
INV Number and Title:
Amount of Reward: $1.000.00
Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA / ESA MMPA /MBTA /RTCA / WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one@w Enforcement Reward Account pr WO Special Funds Account

Justification: Attached

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

-
Concurren - g \%\ D
P~ L T Date 1%
Approved: - 5 0
m L asns Culapcement Date/ : 7 1
Processed: I J//é/fj
Budget Officer Date

0601



Justification:

(a) This investigation involved the illegal transportation of white-tailed deer into the state of Texas
from various breeders throughout the United States. Numerous breeder bucks and does were
illegally imported for the purpose of supplementing an established captive deer breeding
operation. These imports were done without veterinary inspections as required by the U.S.
Department of Agricuiture as well as without authorization from the state of Texas.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7ND) - - -
These advertisements were very instrumental in
confirming the buck deer which was previously in the State of Indiana had been relocated to the
State of Texas. Mr|"”“"" |was also able to provide the identity of anhatagra
photographedr(&(?é Moo |in Indiana prior to transport to Texas. Mr| o
additional witness WhOIl’i(b\““b-“”"":C} ad admitted that the buck deer he pemm©

||jb}(6}.(b}(7}(C) |

(D)(6).(D)THC)
took off work on two separate occasions to meet with investigators to pass on newly

discovered details which warranted further investigation.[””“""“ llso made himself available to
investigators for numerous phone discussions

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D)

(b) Six (6) subjects were involved with the investigation.

(D)(6).(D)T7)C)
Four (4) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2XA) Transportation of Wildlife
in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law and two (2} counts for violation of 18 USC §

1001 False Statements

(D)(6).(D)7)C)
Three (3) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)}(2)(A) Transportation of
Wildlife in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law; and

(c)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

One (1) count for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)(A) Acquisition of Wildlife in
Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law.

(D)(6).(D)7HC)
Sentenced to 3 years probation to include 180 days home confinement,

$1,000,000.00 total fine and $500,00.00 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of
frozen white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(d

Sentenced to 2 years probation, $243,000.00 total fine and $157,000.00 total

restitution; and
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 3 years probation, $6,000.00 total fine and $24,000.00 total restitution.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(e) No significant safety risk was posed to

(f) The potential impact to the resource in this investigation was related to chronic wasting disease
(CWD) and its potential to be introduced into the native population of Texas white-tailed deer.

(g)_The amount of this reward was chosen based on the time expended and assistance provided by
SOOI quring this investigation.

(h) No special circumstance requires the issuance of a special check.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: INVi R AEAREAORY |

Case Title: Operation Silver Boy

Region: Region 2

Summary: This reward reguesticfac 1000, A reward payment in this amount would be

equitable compensation for

efforts and assistance in the above named

investigation.

The investigation involves the unlaw{ul interstate transport of whitetail deer into Texas without
the required Department of Agriculture and Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife permits.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

rovided critical evidence to agents which linked the purchase of a deer from Indiana
which was subsequently illegally transported to Texas.

(D)(6),(b)7)C)

bbtained information which

showed the name of the deer had been changed so it couldn’t be linked back to Indiana. This

information was obtained through®®®"©

knowledge of previous advertisements and

providing the name of the photographer who photographed the deer while it was in [ndiana.

The finc amounts associated with the prosccution of the case subjects were tremendous and

Reviewer's Comments and Recommendations: The reward amount of $1,000 is

exceeded $1,000,000.
recommended.
g (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Reviewer: i l |
B OITIC)
Concur: B
Concur:
Deputy Chief/OLE
Concur:

Chicef/OLE

Date
1D
ate

Date

Datc
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
(Htice of Law Enforcement
4301 N. Farfax Drive (1.E-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

MAY 15 2013
Reply Reter To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05
MEMORANDUM:
TO: Chief, Finance Center
FROM: Chicef, Office of Law Enforcement
SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account
This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6),(b)(7)(C), ()7 HD),
(D)7 HE).(D)T)F)

[ have approved the issuance of a $2,500.00 reward 1g Please issuc a

check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:
(D)(6).(D)THC)

ASAC 4 R-2

USEWS - Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Ave. SW  Room 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Your assistance is appr (b'(s) ed._ e refer any questions you may have to the
. , )6).(b)T)
Administrative Officer, (703-358-1949),

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

A

William C. Woody

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(B)7)E).(D)T)F)

TAKE PRlDE"k +
'NAM ERICA--.\\.‘

0605



United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Avenue, Suite 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87103

IN REPLY REFER TO:

FWS/LE

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement [} 4
©) ﬂ/l

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2 o’

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, [ request approval of payment of a reward.

BXE) I NCI B D) GBI NEN BT NF)
Name of recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer: —
l:b<(6,‘;.[b)‘('7_;»[‘C‘J.Lb)[7,'-(D_).(bj
INV Number and Title: RS  OPERATION SILVER BOY
Amount of Reward: $2,500.00
Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA / ESA MMPA /MBTA / RTCA / WBCA

Reward Account: {circle one)@ Enforcement Reward @r WO Special Funds Account

Justification: Attached

DEIOMIE)
Concurrency > l 6{ >
P&Adw.chﬂﬂnmsmm Date !
(©)(6).(X7TIC)
Approved: _%’MBO
of Law Enforcement Da
()(6).OXTC)
Processed: vy S/ )13
Budget Officer Date

0606



Justification:

(a) This investigation involved the illegal transportation of white-tailed deer into the state of Texas
from various breeders throughout the United States. Numerous breeder bucks and does were
illegally imported for the purpose of supplementing an established captive deer breeding
operation. These imports were done without veterinary inspections as required by the U.S,
Department of Agriculture as well as without authorization from the state of Texas.

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
As a result of Mi having the initiative to approach an investigator at a public assembly to

convey some concerns about apparent illegal activity involving the deer breeding industry in
Texas, multiple violations of the Lacey Act were identified. Furthermore, this information helped
progress with an ongoing investigation of illegal wildlife trafficking which occurred over
approximately a three year period.

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)

© g _Prior to the investioationl
{ .1‘ J

(b)(6),(b)(7)
©)

(D)(B).(D)THC)
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" Mr|____ |made himself available on multiple occasions to meet with investigators to pass on
information and evidence which proved invaluable in leading to the convictions on this case.
S _Mi....  |also made himself available to investigators for numerous phone discussions to answer
fol questions that arose while working the case.

(b) Six (6) subjects were involved with the investigation.

(D)(6).(D)7)C)

{q Four (4) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)(A) Transportation of Wildlife

in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law and two (2) counts for violation of 18 USC §
tements

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Three (3) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2){A) Transportation of
Wildlife in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

One (1) count for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)(A) Acquisition of Wildlife in

Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law.

(D)(6).(D)7)C)

(d) Sentenced to 3 years probation to include 180 days home confinement,
$1,000,000.00 total fine and $500,00.00 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of
frozen white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and
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$1,000,000.00 total fine and $500,000 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of frozen
white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 2 years probation, $243,000.00 total fine and $157,000.00 total

restitution; and
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 3 years probation, $6,000.00 total fine and $24,000.00 total restitution.

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)T)
D)

(e) No significant safety risk was posed tq

(f) The potential impact to the resource in this investigation was related to chronic wasting disease
(CWD) and its potential to be introduced into the native population of Texas white-tailed deer.

(g) The amount of this reward was chosen based on the time expended and assistance provided by
- |during this investigation.

(h) No special circumstance requires the issuance of a special check.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request far Fasy of a Reward

Case Number: INV; OO0

Case Title: Operation Silver Boy i

Region: Region 2

Summary: This reward rjmt_i.LEadLi(iO. A reward payment in this amount would be
equitable compensation fo _ efforts and assistance in the above named
investigation.

The investigation involves the unlawful interstate transport of whitetail deer into Texas without
the required Department of Agriculture and Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife permits.

(b)(6).(b)TXC)

A was the initial complainant and helped initiate the investigation. ‘had visited the -
subject’s deer breeding facility 1 ] i i

. . (D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD).(L)T7NE)
imported the deer into Texas.
(D)(6),(D)7)C).(B)7HD).(L)7NE)

The finc amounts associated with the prosecution of the case subjects were tremendous and
exceeded $1.,000,000.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: The reward amount of $2,500 is

recommended.
Reviewer: BEIOGE)
Date
Concur: gl
OO -
ate
P
Concur: | i 5 () 3
UeputyyhleI/ULb l Daze:
Concur: -
Chief/OLE Date
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FI

United States Department of the Interior

SH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement

4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Reply Reter To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUIM:

Arlington, VA 22203

MAY 15 2013

TO: Chiet, Finance Center

FROM: Chiet. Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the [LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the [LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

_Act Amendments of 1981.

(0)(6),(0)(7)C). ()7 HD) BT
(E).(b)(7)F)

| have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward to Pleasc issuc a

check payable to him in the am

ount specified. The checkis to be Torwarded to:

ASAC

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

R-2

USFWS

- Ofﬁ;:e of L.aw Enforcement

500 Gold Ave. SW Room 9021

Albuque

Your assistance is appr
Administrative Officer

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

rque, NM - 87102

e refer any questions you may have to the
(703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

William C. Woody
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Avenue, Suite 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87103

IN REPLY REFER TO:

FWS/LE
Memorandum
@IOEE) )
; (7)C) ¢
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement 4 3 j ;2
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, | request approvai of payment of a reward.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(b)T)E).(B)T7)F)
Name of recipient:

Address:
Occupation:
Employer: Self
(D)(6).(B)(7)(C).(B)(7)D).(0)7)
INV Number and Title:  [®:®06 OPERATION SILVER BOY
Amount of Reward: $1.000.00
Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA / ESA MMPA /MBTA / RTCA / WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one] Law Enforcement Reward @r WO Special Funds Account

Justification; Attached

XL BITIC)
Concurrence: S 'j ‘ )
zati Date \
S ))o 3
Date
B)6) BITIC)
Processed: - -5/ / O/ /3
Budget Officer Date
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Justification:

(a) This investigation involved the illegal transportation of white-tailed deer into the state of Texas
from various breeders throughout the United States. Numerous breeder bucks and does were
illegally imported for the purpose of supplementing an established captive deer breeding
operation. These imports were done without veterinary inspections as required by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture as well as without authorization from the state of Texas.

(D)(6).(b)THC).(b)(T)
(D)

(D)(6).(D)7)C)
Mr. made himself available to investigators for numerous phone discussions.

(D)(6).(D)THC)
Mr took a risk of being exposed as an informant on this case which could present
significant threat to his acceptance in the tight knit deer breeder business.

(b) Six (6) subjects were involved with the investigation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(c] Four (4) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)}(2){A) Transportation of Wildlife
in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law and two (2) counts for violation of 18 USC §
1001 False Statements

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Three (3) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a){2}A) Transportation of

Wildlife in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law; and
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

One (1) count for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)}(2)}(A) Acquisition of Wildlife in
Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law.

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

d Sentenced to 3 years probation to include 180 days home confinement,

$1,000,000.00 total fine and $500,00.00 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of

frozen white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 2 years probation, $243,000.00 total fine and $157,000.00 total
restitution; and

[P""™"]. Sentenced to 3 years probation, $6,000.00 total fine and $24,000.00 total restitution.

(D)(6).(b)7)C)

(e) No significant safety risk was posed tg

(f) The potential impact to the resource in this investigation was related to chronic wasting disease
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(CWD) and its potential to be introduced into the native population of Texas white-tailed deer.

(g) The amount of this reward was chosen based on the time expended and assistance provided by
Wilhelm during this investigation.

(h) No special circumstances require the issuance of a special check.

0613



(b)(6).(b)THC)

NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: ' -

Case Title: Operation Sllver Boy

Region: Region 2

Summary: This reward reguest is for $1,000. A reward payment in this amount would be
equitable compensation for © " efforts and assistance in the above named
investigation.

The investigation involves the unlawful interstate transport of whitetail deer into Texas without
the required Department of Agriculture and Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife permits.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

The {ine amounts associated with the prosecution of the case subjects, two of which were in
contact w1th- [ ] were tremendous and exceeded $1,000,000.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: The reward amount of $1,000 is
recommended.

Reviewer:

BXELBITIC) |
eI BN IC) Date
Concur: Sy id
()E).0)7)(C) at
Concur: | , 7
DU TOLT at
e
Concur:
Chief/OLE Date
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LLE-3000)
Arthngton. VA 22203

kY 15 Zo13
Reply Refer To:

FWS/LE FIS 4-03

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

| have approved the issuance of a $1,000.00 reward to [20© | Please issue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

-
ASAC R-2

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Ave. SW  Room 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer, & (703-358-1949).

(b)(6).(b)THC)

William C. Woody

FEFO9LO0000-3-0129
FLE490000 (XXXF16110D)

TAKE PRIDE £g—

INAMERICA™SS
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Avenue, Suite 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87103

IN REPLY REFER TO:
FWS/LE
Memorandum
A
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement TB)(6).(0) j/J 3
(7)(C) 4/
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval of payment of a reward.

Name of recipient:

Address:

(6X7)D)
QOccupation:

Employer:

INV Number and Title:

Amount of Reward: $1.000.00
Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA / ESA MMPA /MBTA /RTCA / WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one@w Enforcement Reward Account pr WO Special Funds Account

Justification: Attached

COOGCRE
-
Concurrencel | > \ %\ >
\pb}_ﬂ Date L
Approved: | %
Dat
Processed: ., &5/'“’/[‘3
Budget Officer Date
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Justification:

(a) This investigation involved the illegal transportation of white-tailed deer into the state of Texas
from various breeders throughout the United States. Numerous breeder bucks and does were
illegally imported for the purpose of supplementing an established captive deer breeding
operation. These imports were done without veterinary inspections as required by the U.S.
Department of Agricuiture as well as without authorization from the state of Texas.

(b)(7)(D)

(b) Six (6) subjects were involved with the investigation.

(D)(6).(D)T7)C)

(c) ' Four (4) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2X A) Transportation of Wildlife
in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law and two (2} counts for violation of 18 USC §
1001 False Statements

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Three (3) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)(A) Transportation of
Wildlite in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law; and

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

One (1) count for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)(A) Acquisition of Wildlife in
Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law.

(D)(6).(D)THC)
(d) Sentenced to 3 years probation to include 180 days home confinement,
$1, 000 000.00 total fine and $500,00.00 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of

frozen white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 2 years probation, $243,000.00 total fine and $157,000.00 total
restitution; and
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 3 years probation, $6,000.00 total fine and $24,000.00 total restitution.

(D)(7)(D)

(e) No significant safety risk was posed to

(f) The potential impact to the resource in this investigation was related to chronic wasting disease
(CWD) and its potential to be introduced into the native population of Texas white-tailed deer.

(g (b)ﬂé)" amaunt of this reward was chosen based on the time expended and assistance provided by
: during this investigation.

(h) No special circumstance requires the issuance of a special check.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward

Case Number: INV: 2009205371

Case Title: Operation Silver Boy

Region: Region 2

Summary: This reward r auet is far €1 000. A reward payment in this amount would be
equitable compensation {o efforts and assistance in the above named

investigation.

The investigation involves the unlaw{ul interstate transport of whitetail deer into Texas without
the required Department of Agriculture and Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife permits.

(b)(7)(D)

The finc amounts associated with the prosccution of the case subjects were tremendous and
exceeded $1,000,000.

Reviewer's Comments and Recommendations: The reward amount of $1,000 is
recommended.

Reviewer: B BXTIC)
______SSA Date
QEIOgE)
Concur: I \ >
ate
L Y .
Concur: I
Deputy Chief/OLE Date
Concur: -
Chicf/OLE Datc
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Reply Reter To:
FWS/LE IIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

(Htice of Law Enforcement

United States Department of the Interior

4301 N. Farfax Drive (1.E-3000)

TO: Chief, Finance Center

Arlington, VA 22203

MAY 15 2013

FROM: Chicef, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

Act Amendments of 1981.
_ EX0) )
[ have approved the issuance of a $2,500.00 reward g Please issuc a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:
eI EXTNC)
ASAC H R-2
USFWS = Ofice of Law Enforcement

500 Gold Ave. SW  Room 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87102

DRiog

«e refer any questions vou may have to the

Your assistance is apprps

Administrative Officer

aciatad
(D)(6).(D)THC)

(703-358-1949).

FFO9L00000-3-0130

B &nau—Q//

William C. Woody

FLE490000 (XXXF16110D)

TAKE PRlDE"k +
'NAM ERICA--.\\.‘
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(b)(6).(b)THC)

q F-:‘\-\-\"{/,‘ ’

‘ United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Avenue, Suite 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87103

IN REPLY REFER TO:

FWS/LE
Memorandum
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement [

ltg‘.ﬂ ﬂ" l‘b
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2 o’
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, [ request approval of payment of a reward.

Name of recipient:

Address:

(b)(7)D)

Occupation:

Employer:

INV Number and Title:

Amount of Reward: $2,500.00

Prior Compensation: None

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA / ESA MMPA /MBTA / RTCA / WBCA

Reward Account: {circle one)@ Enforcement Reward @r WO Special Funds Account

Justification: Attached

Concurre.r‘.l.éé Foloin b > l 6{ >
v e Date !
Approved: - _%Z#_LBO
Da
Processed: . S/ )13
Budget Officer Date
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Justification:

(a) This investigation involved the illegal transportation of white-tailed deer into the state of Texas

from various breeders throughout the United States. Numerous breeder bucks and does were
illegally imported for the purpose of supplementing an established captive deer breeding
operation. These imports were done without veterinary inspections as required by the U.S,
Department of Agriculture as well as without authorization from the state of Texas.

(D)(7)(D)
As a result off having the initiative to approach an investigator at a public assembly to
convey some concerns about apparent illegal activity involving the deer breeding industry in
Texas, multiple violations of the Lacey Act were identified. Furthermore, this information helped
progress with an ongoing investigation of illegal wildlife trafficking which occurred over
approximately a three year period.

(b)(7)(D)

(b) Six (6) subjects were involved with the investigation.

{c

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Four (4) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)(A) Transportation of Wildlife

in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law and two (2) counts for violation of 18 USC §
1001 False Statements

|(b}(6).(b)(7)(0)

|Thrce (3) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2){A) Transportation of

Wildlife in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law; and

|(b}[6).|jb}(7}(C)

bnc (1) count for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)}A) Acquisition of Wildlife in

d

Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 3 years probation to include 180 days home confinement,

$1,000,000.00 total fine and $500,00.00 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of
frozen white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and
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$1,000,000.00 total fine and $500,000 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of frozen
white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 2 years probation, $243,000.00 total fine and $157,000.00 total

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(e) No significant safety risk was posed tg

restitution; and

Sentenced to 3 years probation, $6,000.00 total fine and $24,000.00 total restitution.

(D)(7)(D)

(f) The potential impact to the resource in this investigation was related to chronic wasting disease
(CWD) and its potential to be introduced into the native population of Texas white-tailed deer.

(g) The amount of this reward was chosen based on the time expended and assistance provided by
Beck during this investigation.

(h) No special circumstance requires the issuance of a special check.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward
Case Number: INV: 2009205371

Case Title: Operation Silver Boy

Region: Region 2

Summary: This reward request is for $2,500. A reward payment in this amount would be
equitable compensation for” efforts and assistance in the above named
investigation.

The investigation involves the unlawful interstate transport of whitetail deer into Texas without
the required Department of Agriculture and Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife permits.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(D)

The finc amounts associated with the prosecution of the case subjects were tremendous and
exceeded $1.,000,000.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: The reward amount of $2,500 is
recommended.

Reviewer:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Date

Concur: $! Gl b

ate
. ()
Concur § 7 3

D

Concur:

Chief/OLE Date
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Office of Law Enforcement

4401 N. Fairfax Drive (LE-3000)

Reply Reter To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUIM:

Arlington, VA 22203

MAY 15 2013

TO: Chiet, Finance Center

FROM: Chief. Office of L.

aw Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the [LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the [LE Reward Account (14x1611) -
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey

_Act Amendments of 1981.

I have approved the issuance of
check payable to him in the am

(b)(7)(D)
a $1,000.00 reward to Please issuc a

ount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

ASAC

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

R-2

USFWS

- Office of [.aw Enforcement

500 Gold Ave. SW Room 9021

Albuque

Your assistance is appr
Administrative Officer

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C

rque, NM - 87102

; e refer any questions vou may have to the
(703-358-1949).

FF091.00000-3-0131
FLE490000 (XXXF16110D)

William C. Woody
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IN REPLY REFER TO:

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
500 Gold Avenue, Suite 9021
Albuquerque, NM 87103

FWS/LE
Memorandum
= 9 13
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement [2® 4 3 j
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 2
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, | request approvai of payment of a reward.

Name of recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:

INVY Number and Title:

(b)(7)(D)

Amount of Reward:

Prior Compensation:

$1.000.00

None

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA / BGEPA / ESA MMPA /MBTA / RTCA / WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one] Law Enforcement Reward @r WO Special Funds Account

Justification; Attached

(D)(6).(D)THC)

Concurrence 5 ' 3 ! 7
}cLA"AoK Sljb)(ﬁ}.(b}(?)(C) inns Date
Approved:  _| S / [0( Q
C ement Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
Processed: -5/ i O/ /3
Budget Officer Date
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Justification:

(a) This investigation involved the illegal transportation of white-tailed deer into the state of Texas
from various breeders throughout the United States. Numerous breeder bucks and does were
illegally imported for the purpose of supplementing an established captive deer breeding
operation. These imports were done without veterinary inspections as required by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture as well as without authorization from the state of Texas.

(b)7)(D)

(b) Six (6) subjects were involved with the investigation.

(e Four (4) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)(2)(A) Transportation of Wildlife
1n Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law and two (2) counts for violation of 18 USC §
1001 False Statements

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Three (3) counts for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a){2}A) Transportation of
Wildlife in Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

One (1) count for violation of 16 USC § 3372(a)}(2)}(A) Acquisition of Wildlife in

Interstate Commerce in Violation of State Law.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(d) Sentenced to 3 years probation to include 180 days home confinement,
$1,000,000.00 total fine and $500,00.00 total restitution and forfeiture of over 1,300 straws of
frozen white-tailed deer semen valued at approximately $961,500.00.; and

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sentenced to 2 years probation, $243,000.00 total fine and $157,000.00 total
restitution; and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sentenced to 3 years probation, $6,000.00 total fine and $24,000.00 total restitution.

(b)(7)(D)

(e) No significant safety risk was posed to

(f) The potential impact to the resource in this investigation was related to chronic wasting disease
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(CWD) and its potential to be introduced into the native population of Texas white-tailed deer.

(g) The amount of this reward was chosen based on the time expended and assistance provided by
during this investigation.

(b)7)(D)

(h) No special circumstances require the issuance of a special check.
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward

Case Number: INV: 2009205371

Case Title: Operation Silver Boy

Region: Region 2

Summary: This reward rez[(:b-uwa(gﬁ-&fad-\-ﬁan A reward payment in this amount would be
equitable compensation fo efforts and assistance in the above named
investigation.

The investigation involves the unlawful interstate transport of whitetail deer into Texas without
the required Department of Agriculture and Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife permits.

(b)(7)(D)

The {ine amqunts assaciated with the prosecution of the case subjects, two of which were in
..................................... contact-withl.. were tremendous and exceeded $1,000,000.

(b)7)(D)

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: The reward amount of $1,000 is

recommended.
Reviewer: (0)(6).(0)(7)(C)
OGN Date
Concur: Sy id
at
BYE). )7 )C)
Concur: | ) 0
at
4
Concur:
Chief/OLE Date
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1.8
FISI & WILIWIFR
BERVKCE

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Oftice of Law Enlorcement
401 N. Fairtax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05 JUL 18 2013

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of L.aw Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

| have approved the payment of an $7,000.00 reward for an individual who provided
crucial information resulting in saving the U.S. Fish and Wildlife service thousands of
dollars and investigator hours. Without the individual’s cooperation, knowledge, and

commitment, the investigation would not have been successful. To minimize the risk of
the community learning the individual’s name and due to the sensitivitf of the case, [ am

authorizing that a check be issued in the name of the case agent for the i
amount specified. Upon receipt, Agent} - will hand-deliver the reward payment to
the informant. The check is to-be forwarded to:
v s (D)(6).(b)THC)
OXELONC) . SA R-1
UFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
14852 NE 95th

Redmond, WA 98052

Your assistance is appreciated. Please refer any questions you may have to the
Administrative Officer Ford (703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

William C. Woody

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)T7)E).(DL)T)F)

TAKE PRIDE =+

INAMERICA™S,
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Req ent of a Reward
Case Number: INV[po®.0ae |and[ETZ PO

Case Title: Asian Elephant Tusk and QT Aquarium
Region: Region 1

_ Summarv: This reward request is for $7,000. The proposed recipient of the reward,
................ has assisted the Office of Law Enforcement as a Cooperative Private Individual
(CPI) in two (2) investigations. Both of the investigations involved the cammercialization of an

(b)(6).(b)THC)

(b)(6).(b)(7T)C)

endangered species specifically, Asian arowana. Over a two-year period,

(b)(6),(b)7)C)
worked

tirelessly and was able to purchase two (2) Asian arowanagand hag offers to purchase nine (9)

additional Asian arowanas, all in violation of federal law, —lyag-a-Vietnamese-citizen,

(b)(6).(b)(T)C)

fluent in Vietnamese language/customs and therefore invaluable in assisting with the
investigation by infiltrating the Vietnamese community who were selling the Asian arowanas.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

required minimal management and was extremely professional during all phases of the

investigation was not promised any compensation for his work and assisted OLE as a

matter of ethics and the want to protect the resource. I:lagreed to-stay.in.the U.S. to assist

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

with the investigation and received a “deferred action™ from U.S. Immigration and Customs

Enforcement to remain in the U.S.

Three defendants pled guilty in the case.

(b)(6).(b)THC)

Act reward account.
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

[O: 6 months home confinement, 100 hours community service, $5,000 to Lacey

and : 3 months home confinement, forfeiture of over

$150,000 in assets, forfeited g~ hnd equipment used in handling the

Asian arowanas.

The region has requested the reward be i1ssued out of the Law Enforcement Reward Account to
the Regional Special Funds Account as outlined in 450 FW 2.9 B (2). This will facilitate the

payment being made in cash to the recipient. *'

Reviewer's Comments and Recommendations: The request conforms with 450 FW 2 and the

reward amount of $7.000 is recommended.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewer: (" = (3 ’ (;
\ __\SSA Jfav Pilgrim Date

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

Concur: f 6 /3

TR e
*\\30‘&—: —P\-QC«SE_ YWAGA\L & Q\(\LL\L ?QSQ\D\L AVD:

(D)(6).(b)(7)C).(D)7)(D).(b)T)E).(B)T7)F)
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United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11th Ave, 5th Floor West
Portland, OR 97232
Phone (503)231-6945

In Reply Refer Ta

» .
(0)(0),(0)(7)IC),(0)(7)}D),[0)7)

FWS/LE INV|&.©0F

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 1
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

Name of recipient
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D),(b)7)E).(bXT7)F)

Address

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)T7)E).(L)T)F)

Uccupation
(D)(6),(0)(7)(C).(0)(7)ND),
(D)7 )E).(D)T)(F)

INV Number and Title

(D)(6).(B)(7)(C), (D)7 )D).(b)

(7)E).(0)7)F) Asian Elephant Tusk
QT Aquarium
Amount of Reward
$7,000
6/29/2009 [LAW ENFORCEMENT
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?

During the period of investigation, the recipient was provided an administrative “deferred action’
by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, as a
temporary remedy to remain in the U.S. This remedy was in placc in order to continue providing
assistance to the USFWS OLE and final case disposition.

Concurrence:

SAC, Branch of Investigations Date

(D)(6).(D)THC)

Approved: '

(AT, UTfce of Law Enforcement Date é / / )// 3

(D)(6).(D)T)C)

6/ 19120/3

Processed:

Budget Officer Date
6/29/2009 LAW ENFORCEMENT
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Prior Compensation
None

Statute
The Lacey Act Amendments of 1981(16 U.S.C. 3375(b))

Reward Account
Law Enforcement Reward Account

Justification

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

The recipient was instrumental in obtaining three successful felony convictions of
(D)(6).(D)7)C) (D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

an f Lacey Act trafficking in Endangered Species; 16 U.S.C.
§§ 3372(a)(1) and 3373(d)(1)(B).

o [07"" ITO pled guilty and was convicted in U.S. District Court in the Western District of
Washington on February 8, 2013 and sentenced to 6 months home confinement, 100
hours of community service during a 2 year supervised probation period and a $5,000
restitution payment to the Lacey Act Reward account.

PR T By |pled guilty and were convicted in U.S. District Court
in the Western District of Washington on May 31, 2013 and sentenced to: 3 months
monitored home confinement, 1 year supervised probation and forfeiture of assets valued

(bt')(ﬁ()]-(\b’)?&g}al 30 Oqo (D)(6).(b)7)C) (0)(6),(D)(7)(C)

. and | 7 forfeited a| = valued at $35,000,

two aquarium tanks with filtration, tour Asian arowana (Scleropages formosus), 300 live

marijuana plants and finished product, miscellaneous marijuana grow equipment seized at
residence and all arborist garden supply inventory located at business capable of
manufacturing, compounding, processing, delivering, lmportmg, or exporting a controlled

substance valued at over $112,000.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

(D)(6).(D)(7)C).(b)7HD).(b)7)E).(b)TF)

6/29/2009 LAW ENFORCEMENT
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United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
911 NE 11th Ave, 5th Floor West
Portland, OR 97232
Phone (503)231-6945

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/LEINV 2011101286

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 1

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

Name of recipient

|(b}(7.‘.(D)

Address

(D)(7)(D)

Qccunation
I7)0)

Emplover

|(b}(7}(D) |

INV Number and Title
2011101286 — Asian Elephant Tusk
2007106327 — QT Aquarium

Amount of Reward
$7.000

6/29/2009 LAW ENFORCEMENT
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?

During the period of investigation, the recipient was provided an administrative “deferred action’
by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, as a
temporary remedy to remain in the U.S. This remedy was in placc in order to continue providing
assistance to the USFWS OLE and final case disposition.

Concurrence;

SAC, Branch of Investigations Date

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Approved: '
brcement Date é / / )// 3
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘ / /qlw/ 3

Processed:

Budget OTlicer Date
6/29/2009 LAW ENFORCEMENT
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Prior Compensation

None

Statute
The Lacey Act Amendments of 1981(16 U.S.C. 3375(b))

Reward Account

Law Enforcement Reward Account

Justification

The recinient was

instrumental 1n o

(D)(6).(D)7)C)

AnNg

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

§8 3372(a)(1) and 3373(d)(1)(B).
TO pled guilty and was convicted in U.S. District Court in the Western District of

00.
(0)6).(B)7)C) )(6).0)(7)(C)
o | ind

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

taining three successful felony convictions of Quyen T. TO,

of Lacey Act trafficking in Endangered Species; 16 U.S.C.

Washington on February 8, 2013 and sentenced to 6 months home confinement, 100
hours of community service during a 2 year supervised probation period and a $5,000
restitution payment to the Lacey Act Reward account.

I(b)(ﬁ).(b)(7)(0)

|an

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

pled guilty and were convicted in U.S. District Court

in the Western District of Washington on May 31, 2013 and sentenced to: 3 months
monitored home confinement, 1 year supervised probation and forfeiture of assets valued

|forfeited a

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

valued at $35,000,

two aquarium tanks with filtration, four Asian arowana (Scleropages formosus), 300 live
marijuana plants and finished product, miscellaneous marijuana grow equipment seized at
residence and all arborist garden supply inventory located at business capable of
manufacturing, compounding, processing, delivering, 1mportmg, or exporting a controlled
substance valued at over $112,000.

(b)(7)(D)

Throughout the investigations the recipient was managed with little effort, conducted himselfin a
professional manner and made time at the discretion of the USFWS OLE for public and resource
benefit. The recipient met with USFWS Special Agent’s on numerous occasions and was always
on time or early. The recipient performed in this manner without compensation or any promise of
benefit.

6/29/2009

LAW ENFORCEMENT
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Concur:

Deputy Chief/OLE Date

hisdQLE ~RBate—
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1.8
FISI & WILIWIFR
BERVKCE

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Oftice of Law Enlorcement
401 N. Fairtax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05 JUL 18 2013

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of L.aw Enforcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

| have approved the payment of an $7,000.00 reward for an individual who provided
crucial information resulting in saving the U.S. Fish and Wildlife service thousands of
dollars and investigator hours. Without the individual’s cooperation, knowledge, and

commitment, the investigation would not have been successful. To minimize the risk of
the community learning the individual’s name and due to the sepsitivity af the case, [ am

authorizing that a check be issued in the ¢ name of the case agent e for the
amount specified. Upon receipt, Agenfo)  |will hand-deliver the reward payment to
the informant. The check is to be forwarded to:
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
SA 1 R-1
UFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
14852 NE 95th

Redmond, WA 98052

Your assistance is apprmg%mcx Please refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer| (703-358-1949).

bra Q=

William C. Woody

FFO9L00000-3-0140
FLE490000 (XXXF16110D)

TAKE PRIDEE
INAMERICA™S,
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of a Reward

Case Number: INV: 2011101286 and 2007106327

Case Title: Asian Elephant Tusk and QT Aquarium
Region: Region 1

(b)(7)(D)

Summary: This reward request is for $7,000. The proposed recipient of the reward

(D)7)(D)

L= o (=] G L=}

(b)(7)(D)

pequired minimal management and was extremely professional during all phases of the
investigation.[”””  |was not promised any compensation for his work and assisted OLE as a
matter of ethics and the want to protect the resource. |b e greed to stay in the U.S. to assist
with the investigation and received a “deferred action™ from U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement to remain in the U.S.

Three defendants pled guilty in the case.
POEIE | 6 months home confinement, 100 hours community service, $5,000 to Lacey

Act reward account.
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

and I | 3 months home confinement, forfeiture of over
$150,000 in assets, forfeited " |and equipment used in handling the
Asian arowanas.

The region has requested the reward be i1ssued out of the Law Enforcement Reward Account to
the Regional Special Funds Account as outlined in 450 FW 2.9 B (2). This will facilitate the
payment being made in cash to the recipient. -x——

Reviewer's Comments and Recommendations: The request conforms with 450 FW 2 and the
reward amount of $7.000 is recommended.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

Reviewer: (" = (3 ’ (g—

Date

Concur: 5 /3
ASKC/INV Dite

(D)(6).(b)(7)C)

*\\)Ok—: —P\-QC«SE_ YWAGAL & Q\(\LL\L ?QSQ\D\L AVD:
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U
FIS4L & WILDLIFE
SERVICE

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
J401 N. Fairfax Drve (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

Reply Refer To: s
3 -
FWS/LE FIS 4-05 tF 76 2013

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Entorcement

SUBJECT: Payment of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(6),(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(B)
(7)(E).(b)(T)F)

1 have approved the issuance of a $12,000 reward tq Please 1ssue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

Your assistance is appresiated —Bleacg refer any questions you may have to the

Administrative Officer, 703-358-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

’Ef William C, Woody

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

TAKE PRIDE k

INAMERICA"
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

In Reply Refer To:
FWS/OLE/INV 2010405137

MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Director, Office of Law Enforcement

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

From: Special Agent-In-Charge, Southeast Re

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward 4

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval of payment of a reward.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)(D).(b)T7)E).(B)T)F)

Name of Recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:
(0)(6),(0)(7)C). ()7 HD)BINE).DNT)
INV Number and Title|” OPERATION ROCK BOTTOM
Amount of Reward: $12,000
Prior Compensation: None
Statute: Endangered Species Act/Lacey Act
Reward Account: Lacey
Justification: See Attached

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

51413

Concurrence:

B)6). N7 )(C) 1gafions Date
Approved: ? / / Y / / 3
23 DGIOE) “—3 of Law Enforcement Date /:
AUG 19 2013
Processed:

Budget Officer Date
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

é:gg ;I:umber‘ FI:?/I} ?tr)?gg)}ra;r}f(g?bﬁ%ﬁg)t s
Case Title: OPERATION ROCK BOTTOM
Region: Region 4

Summary: This reward request is for $12,000. A reward payment in this amount would
be fair compensation for [ kfforts and assistance in the above
(b‘(;})(bmc\' > .ion.,m)(s,'rb £as¢ was initiated as a direct result of information provided by Mr.
NO)ONNC) )(b)THC) . . N A . 3 . .
I Mr | provided key information to initiate the investigation and assisted
by acting as a CP1. Mr. |(c'> P lalso housed and provided care for the numerous fish

involved in the investigation, at his own expense.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)D).(b)T)E).(L)THF)

On April 18, 2013,
were sentenced to 90 days home confinement and one year’s probation. On June 14,
2013, [POONOENOENEENN - hwas sentenced to 3 years’ probation, to pay a fine of
$3000, and surrender all licenses, permits and endorsements issued to the company.

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: SA reviewed the
accompanying Request for Payment of Reward from the Lacey Act Reward Account on
ESA and Lacey Act offences convictions. The reward is justified and conforms to the
requirements under 450 FW 2.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewer: (<JD =/ 3— / 5

| " A Lot

1 _¢op
BNE)BNNIC) Date

Concur X'/J) "‘/.2

SAC/INV Date

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur: :_-l

(D)(6).(b)
oo pst. Director Dat
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Relationship with Service Officer [450FW2.7(B)X2)]
None

I Number [450FW2.7(B)3)):

)OI/ )(

HONC),.(D)(7)D),
)1(0)T)F)

(0)(0).(
(D)7 )E

Justification Statement [450FW2.7(B)(8)]:

Summary of Investigation [450FW2.7(B)8)Xa))]:

OPERATION ROCKBOTTOM, involves the illegal harvest and sales of various marine life species
frorn multiple Department of Interior and National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
federally administered and protected areas in the Florida Keys. Information gained during the
investigation thus far has lead to the execution of eleven (11) search warrants and confirmed that targets
of the investigation knowingly harvested prohibited CITES species of marine life invertebrates, corals
and sharks species from the Florida Keys National Wildlife Refuges and the Florida Keys National
Marine Sanctuary and smuggled and/or exported the same using false documents, as well as unlawfully
selling protected marine life species in interstate commerce in violation of federal (Lacey Act) and
international law.

! volv nt:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)
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Y613 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Payment of Reward -~ Operation Rock Bottorn ~ $12k

BISON
CONNECY

Payment of Reward - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k

Thu, Sep 5§, 2013 at 6:25 PM
l@fws.gow

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)7)C)

| have received your reward request for processing and have a question. Finance is concemed that when they
process requests for rewards, we are invoking public safety as the rationale for not requiring electronic fund
transfer to the individual's account. This, then led Finance to question if a threat exists simply by having their
names in the FBMS system associated with a reward payment. FYI[ - we do not forward copies of the backup
document prepared by the Regions.

Finance has suggested that we have all rewards made payable to one of our agents who, in tum, would cash the
check and provide cash to the indiidual {and request their signature on a receipt acknowledging the funds, etc.).

{"ve gone back to Finance to argue that we may not always have an issue with the individual’s name being in the
FBMS system (i.e., perhaps they have testified in open court and their name is, therefore, "known").

Just wanted to give you some history on this. So, | need to know on this specific individual if you have a problem
with his name appearing in FBMS associated with a reward payment. [f you do, Il need to send you forms to
have an agent complete to request a new vendor code (so the reward will not be mixed in with other expenses
associated with the agent) and an EFT waiver form (so the agent will receive a paper check). The agent can then
cash the check and provide a cash payment to the individual. if you don't hawe an issue with the individual's
name appearing in FBMS, we'l go ahead and request the reward payment. A check will be issued in the
individual's name and the check will be forwarded to your office.

Please let me know your preference so we can process this reward. Thanks.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Chief, Branch of Planning and Analysis

Office of Law Enforcement

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Senice

Office: 703-358-1949 Fax: 703-358-2346

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

L@Tws.gov:» Fri, Sep 6, 2013 at 8:39 AM

@fws.gow>
fws.gov>

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(0),(0)(7)
(C)

See RA( reply. if this works for you fine by me too.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

From fws.gov>
D7 AMEDT BYG).BXTNC)
T fws.gov>, ASAG @fws.gow>
0645
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8/6/13

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Payment of Reweard - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k

[EE®mT)
Cc.l

|@fws.gow

Subject: RE: Payment of Reward - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k

After understanding the issue and consultation with the case agent we feel that having the
CPI's name in FBMS would not be an issue. We would prefer that a check be issued in the
individual's name and the check will be forwarded to the Miami office attention case agent
ho will hand deliver the check and obtain a receipt documenting the delivery

to the CPI. Thanks for your assistance with this matter.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Resident Agent in Charge

Southeast FL, Puerto Rico & Caribbean

10426 NW 31 Terrace

Miami, FL 33172

@fws.gov]

(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
Office:
Mobile
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
From:
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 10:55 PM
To: (D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

a'

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

)(0).(b)
and get back to

Subject: Fwd: Payment of Reward - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k

(D)(6).(b)
(7)(C)

on this. My guess is that electronic

payment would be more secure. His name is aiready known, right?

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From]
Date: September 5, 2013, 6:25:18 PM EDT

To

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)7)C)

ieters@fws.gov>

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

@fws.gow,

Subject: Payment of Reward - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k

MIps:/fmail g oogle. comimail A Pui=2&ik=08017edf7 adview=ptasearch=inbox&th=14003ac524f7312

0646



Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

United States Department of the Interior

U
FIS4L & WILDLIFE
SERVICE

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
J401 N. Fairfax Drve (LE-3000)
Arlington, VA 22203

Sep - 6 2013

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chief, Office of Law Entorcement

SUBJECT: Payment

of Reward from the LE Reward Account

This authorizes your payment of a reward from the LE Reward Account (14x1611) —
Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authority as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981.

(D)(7)(D)

1 have approved the issuance of a $12,000 reward to Please 1ssue a
check payable to him in the amount specified. The check is to be forwarded to:

Your assistance s appr
Administrative Officer

FFO9L00000-3-0145

Special Agent In Charge R-4

USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

-clated. c refer any questions you may have to the
: (703-358-1949).

e Qo

’Ef William C, Woody

FLE4900(XXXF16110D)

TAKE PRIDE k

INAMERICA"

0647



In Reply Refer To:

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
1875 Century Boulevard

Atlanta, Georgia 30345

FWS/OLE/INV 2010405137

MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Director, Office of Law Enforcement

From: Special Agent-In-Charge, Southeast Re

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

(D)(6),(b)7)C)

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval of payment of a reward.

Name of Recipient: e
Address:
Occupation:
Employer: .
INV Number and Title: INV 2010405137, OPERATION ROCK BOTTOM
Amount of Reward: $12,000
Prior Compensation: None
Statute: Endangered Species Act/Lacey Act
Reward Account: Lacey
Justification: See Attached
BXENBITC)
Concurrenced g’/(f /3
DO
S Date
Approved: - ? /f Y// 3
fo s Assistaf Director, Office of Law Enforcement Datt /
BN BNTIC) AUG 19 2013
Processed:
Budget Officer Date
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NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of Reward
Case Number: INV: 2010405137
Case Title: OPERATION ROCK BOTTOM
Region: Region 4

(b)(7)(D)

Summary: This reward request is for $12.000.

(b)(7)(D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

On April 18, 2013, of Aquatic Trading Company)
were sentenced to 90 days home confinement and one year’s probation. On June 14,
2013, Aquatic Trading Company was sentenced to 3 years’ probation, to pay a fine of
$3000, and surrender all licenses, permits and endorsements issued to the company.

(QIGII

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: SA[® reviewed the
accompanying Request for Payment of Reward from the Lacey Act Reward Account on
ESA and Lacey Act offences convictions. The reward is justified and conforms to the
requirements under 450 FW 2.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Reviewer: (SD =/ 3—’ 5
I SSA Date

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur: s 8§17 H/.?

SAC/INV Date

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Concur: :_-l

Adep.fAsst. Director Dat
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Relationship with Service Officer [450FW2.7(B)X2)]
None

Permanent CPI Number [450FW2.7(B)3)):

(b)(7)D)

Justification Statement [450FW2.7(B)(8)]:

Summary of Investigation [450FW2.7(B)8)Xa))]:

OPERATION ROCKBOTTOM, involves the illegal harvest and sales of various marine life species
frorn multiple Department of Interior and National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
federally administered and protected areas in the Florida Keys. Information gained during the
investigation thus far has lead to the execution of eleven (11) search warrants and confirmed that targets
of the investigation knowingly harvested prohibited CITES species of marine life invertebrates, corals
and sharks species from the Florida Keys National Wildlife Refuges and the Florida Keys National
Marine Sanctuary and smuggled and/or exported the same using false documents, as well as unlawfully
selling protected marine life species in interstate commerce in violation of federal (Lacey Act) and
international law.

Subiect’s Individual Involvement:

(D)(7)(D)
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(b)(7)(D)
Possible Loss of Revenue to Involvement:

(b)(7)(D)

(b)(7)(D)

Current Status of|

(b)(7)(D)

Significance of Subject’s Involvement:

(D)(7)(D)

Subjects Involved and Number Charged and Nature of Charges [450FW2.7(BX8)b) and (¢)|:
On June 14, 2013, ATC was sentenced in the Southern District of Florida by Senior U.S. District Court
Judge James Lawrence King to a term of Court-supervised probation for three years, ordered to pay a

criminal fine of $3,000, and ordered to surrender to the Flonda Flsh & Wildlife Conservatxon

Commission and to the United States Fish & Wildlife Service
issued to or held by the company. On June 20,2013,

its, and endorsements

af

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

red all

th

of ATC’s state and federal permits to the FWS. On Apn

entered guilty pleas to the same charges before Judge King and each have been sentenced to a period of
90 days home confinement, followed by a one year term of probation.

How Amount of Reward was Chosen [450FW2.7(B)(8)(2)]:

subject and current status

The amount was derived thﬁd impact to income, the personal sacrifices made by the
Rog

Circumstances Requiring the Issuance of a Special Check [450FW2.7(B)(8)Xh)):

None
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Y613 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Payment of Reward -~ Operation Rock Bottorn ~ $12k

BISON
CONNECY

Payment of Reward - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k

7~

fws.gov> Thu, Sep 5§, 2013 at 6:25 PM

(b)(6),(b)7)(C) (b)(6),(b)7)C)
T g fws.gov> Dfws.govw>

| have received your reward request for processing and have a question. Finance is concemed that when they
process requests for rewards, we are invoking public safety as the rationale for not requiring electronic fund
transfer to the individual's account. This, then led Finance to question if a threat exists simply by having their
names in the FBMS system associated with a reward payment. FYI[ - we do not forward copies of the backup
document prepared by the Regions.

Finance has suggested that we have all rewards made payable to one of our agents who, in tum, would cash the
check and provide cash to the indiidual {and request their signature on a receipt acknowledging the funds, etc.).

{"ve gone back to Finance to argue that we may not always have an issue with the individual’s name being in the
FBMS system (i.e., perhaps they have testified in open court and their name is, therefore, "known").

Just wanted to give you some history on this. So, | need to know on this specific individual if you have a problem
with his name appearing in FBMS associated with a reward payment. [f you do, Il need to send you forms to
have an agent complete to request a new vendor code (so the reward will not be mixed in with other expenses
associated with the agent) and an EFT waiver form (so the agent will receive a paper check). The agent can then
cash the check and provide a cash payment to the individual. if you don't hawe an issue with the individual's
name appearing in FBMS, we'l go ahead and request the reward payment. A check will be issued in the
individual's name and the check will be forwarded to your office.

Please let me know your preference so we can process this reward. Thanks.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Chief, Branch of Planning and Analysis
Office of Law Enforcement

U.S. Figh and Wildlife Senice
Office (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fax: 703-358-2346
S R — e e e e e e
@fws.gow Fri, Sep 6, 2013 at 8:39 AM
fws.gov>
fws.gov>

OTTETT=(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

See RA( reply. If this works for you fine by me too.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
BIE).BNTIC) l’)
From —_ @fws.gov>
Da :34:57 AM EDT B)6). BNC)

fws.gov>, ASA @fws.gow>

0652
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8/6/13 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Payment of Reward - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

fws.gow
- Operation Rock Bottom - $12k

After understanding the issue and consultation with the case agent we feel that having the
CPI's name in FBMS would not be an issue. We would prefer that a check be issued in the
individual's name and the check will be forwarded to the Miami office attention case agent
SA Tim Davis who will hand deliver the check and obtain a receipt documenting the delivery
to the CPI. Thanks for your assistance with this matter.

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Resident Agent in Charge
Southeast FL, Puerto Rico & Caribbean
10426 NW 31 Terrace

Miami, FL 33172

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Office

Mobilg

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

7o) pnd get back td. B on this. My guess is that electronic

payment would be more securé.” His name is aiready known, right?

)(D)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
From:| |@fws. o
Date: September 5, 2013, 6:25:18 PM EOT s
To{POET) 75, 00%" )
Pewmme s gov @

Subject: Payment of Reward - Operation Rock Bottom - $12k
0653
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1.M
F1Hi A WILDLIFY.
SEQVICE

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
(ffice of Law Entorcement
401 N Fairlax Drive (LE-3000)
Arlington. VA 22203

Reply Reter To: NOYV -4 2013
FWS LE FIS 4-05

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Chief, Finance Center

FROM: Chict, Office of Law Enforcement

SUBIECT. Payment of Reward trom the LLE Reward Account

This authorizes yvour payment of a reward from the LI Reward Account (14x1611) -

Payment of Rewards in accordance with legislative authonity as provided by the Lacey
Act Amendments of 1981,

< B (D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)(D).(b)T)E).(L)T)F)
1 have approved the issuance of a $3000.00 reward to Please
issue a check payable to him in the amount specified. The check 1s to be Torwarded to:

Special Agent In Charge R-3
USFWS - Office of Law Enforcement
3600 American Blvd, West, Suite 990
Bloomington, MN  55437-1458

Your assistance is appr ‘tglgitbc)gl C)PlL‘db“ refer any questions you may have to the
(b)(6),(b)( =
Administrative Otficer,[ (703-338-1949).

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

™ William C. Woody

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(D)7)(D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

TAKE PRIDE &g~ +

'INAMERICA 5o
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United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Great Lakes Region
Office of Law Enforcement
5600 American Blvd. West, Suite 990
Bloomington, MN 55437-1458

In Reply Refer To:

FWS/LE INV #2010301110 0CT 15 208

Memorandum
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 3
Subject: Request for Payment of Reward

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

' . (D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD).(b)T7HE).(b)THF)
Name of Recipient:

Address:
Occupation:
Employer:

INV # and Case Title:

Amount of Reward: $3000.00
Prior Compensation: $200.00

Statute: (circle one) AECA / AHA / ARPA /BGEPA/ESA /LAC/MMPA /MBTA /RTCA/ WBCA

Reward Account: (circle one) Law Enforcement Reward Account or WO Special Funds Account
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Justificatton:

450 FW 2,7B(1) - Name, address, occupation and employer of proposed recipient.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

450 FW 2.7B(2) - Proposed recipient has had a personal relationship with a special agent, a family
member of a special agent, or with any other person or family members of a person involved in
the investigation,

No such relationships exist.

450 FW 2,7B(3) - Permanent Cooperating Private Individual (CPI) identification number.

No CPI number was assigned.

450 FW 2.7B(4) - Investigation number and title.

2010301110, Isabella Wolf Kill

450 FW 2,7B(5) - Amount of reward requested.

A reward in the amount of $3,000 is requested.

450 FW 2.7B(6) - Total amount of compensation the individual has already received for assistance
in the investigation, and the total amount of compensation paid to the individual within the last
fiscal year for any investigation.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)(D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

450 FW 2.7B(7) - Authority for issuing the reward.
Endangered Species Act; 16 USC 1531 et seq.

450 FW 2,7B(8)(a) - Summary of the investigation and a description of the individual’s
involvement.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(L)T)F)
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(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

and

saw a pack of gray wolves in the road

intentionally accelerated and drove into the pack of wolves, which had difficulty escaping due to the

snow banks. Two wolves were killed instantly.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

stopped the vehi

(
ediately called s1 bjectl_

ahead. As

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

rotested

. . . . . . . (D)(6).(b)T)C)
Wh% the comer on a one-lane logging road with high snow banks gn either ngm;xm |
(D)(6).(D)7)C) )(6).(b) )

b)(6).(b)7)(C)

via cellular telephone to

(D)(6).(b)THC)
report what he had done.

(D)(0),(D)

overheard|n©)

praisg

(b)(6),(b)7)C)

for killing the wolves, then

instruct him to take them to the job site and bury them before a Forest Service official arrived that day to
put the two dead wolves in the back of the pickup truck while

inspect the site. BIELBITT)

remained in the passenger seat.
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Upon arrival at the site buried the wolves.

(D)(6).(b)T)C)

He and

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

then each began clearing

stumps utilizing the two bulldozers at the site. When the Forest Service official arrived to insnect the

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

site,[” @ |attempted to speak with her privately, but was continually interrupted by
(D)(6).(b)7)C)

(0)(6).(6)(7)(C) (B)(6).(0)(7)C)
back to esidence in

At the conclusion of the workday, drove

Minnesota, where " [/ehicle was parked. Later th
. | about several missing paychecks,w

Office and reported the incident with the wolves. He did this knowing that his employment with|7c;

would likely be

That same night

led US&M (USFWS) Special Agent (SA) and
MN-DNR Conservation Officer (CO)|___ to the location where the wolves had been killed,

with the intention of then taking the officers to the site where the wq

(D)(6).(b)THC)

ntere

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

at evening, and after an argument with
jcontacted the St. Louis County Sheriff’s

(D)(6).(b)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

lves had been buried. However,

before the party arrived at the burial site, they encot
with th hed wolves tn the back of hi

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

drivine in the opposite direction
was accompanied by his

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C) ' .
. who had been drinking.

(D)(6).(b)

(7)(C)

told the officers that he killed the wolves by

accident, denied burying them, and stated that he was bringing the dead wolves to the authorities.

(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C)

and

The wolxes w ized by the officers. Becausq
(B)E).XTNC) . . YG).BI7IC)
because ppeared to be inebriated, CO|

told|

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

[ that he needed to

call someone to come and give him a ride home.
(D)(6).(b)T)C)

(D)(6),(b)7)C)

(D)(6).(0)(7)

called [POEN© |

When|® arrived at the scene, SA questioned him about the incident that morning with the __

(b)(6).(b)(
wolves. [212®
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

' Henied any knowledge of the event, denied receiving a cellular telephone call fromf©
that morning, and actually denied receiving any telephone calls at all,

(0)(8).(b)(7)
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In subsequent days, and at the request of

monitored telephone calls t
were successful.

(D)(6).(b)7)C)
SA made several attempts to place
brder to engage him in conversation about the incident. None

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

450 FW 2.7B(8)(b) - Number of subjects involved.

Two subjects were involved in this case.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(c) - Criminal or civil charges filed.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

and

were each charged criminally with two counts of violating the

Endangered species Act, one count of Conspiracy, and one count of Making False Statements to a

Federal Officer.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(d) - Results of all legal proceedings. If legal proceedings are not completed prior
to the request, the special agent must provide a reason why he/she is requesting the reward
beforehand and include a statement confirming that the prosecuting attorney concurs with

payment.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

three months’ incarceration

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

incarceration and a $2500.00 fine. As a result of the felony conviction, |

his ability to legally possess

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

led guilty to two counts of violating the Endangered Species Act. He was sentenced to

and a $3000.00 fine.

was found guilty at trial and convicted of the Endangered Species act violations and one
felony count of Making Faise Statements to a Federal Officer. He was s

ent

(D)

enced to one month
(0)(7) .
"I a lifelong hunter — lost

firearms. At sentencing, the judge stat ‘(‘51(6!_33;77(( more jail time was warranted

ole in the crime(s), but because of the damage done by inability to possess

firearms, she decided to limit that time to only one month.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(e) - Safety risk, if any, to the individual.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C).(b)(7)D).(b)7)F)
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450 FW 2.7B(8)(f) - Impact of the illicit activities to the resource.

This case involved the killing of wildlife which, at the time, was listed as threatened under the

Endangered Species A

(EXELBINC) ;
pack of wolves which Erove into numbered approximat
. (0)(0),(0)(7)NC)
wolves had been removed from the scene and buried by

t two individual gray wolves were involved. It should be noted that he
ly five animals. After the two dead
a blood trail could be seen leading

into the woods, leading to the likelihood that at least one other antmal was struck by the vehicle.
Attempts to follow the blood trail that night by the officers were unsuccessful due to the deep snow.

450 FW 2.7B(8)(g) - How the amount of the reward was chosen.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C),(D)7)D).(b)7)E).(D)T)F)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

testimony a key to the guilty

The am unt was erived from the fact thatnatanly was Mr
(D)(6).(b)(7T)(C) o e AORD) 5 ., e qe
pleas of] and the convictions of|© but had he not notified law enforcement, it is likely that

there would have been no investigation 4

450 FW 2,7B(8)(h) — Circumstances, if any, requiring the issuance of a special check.

No special circumstances exist, SA
Street, Room 228, Duluth, MN 558

(0)(6),(0)(7)
(C)

Concurenc

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Approved:

Processed:

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Budget Ot11cer

/0 -21-13

Date

(© -\ -(%

Date

1e/23/ 03

Date

requests that the check be mailed to his office, 515 W. First
2, for personal presentation.

(D)(6).(b)(T)(C)
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1072613 . DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Payment of Reward - Isabella Wolf Kilt

Payment of Reward - Isabella Wolf Kill

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

@fws.gow IO Wed, Oct 23, 2013 at 6:12 PM
To: [XeMbX7XC) fws.gov>, I@fws gow

I have received your reward request for processing and have a question. Finance is concemed that when they
process requests for rewards, we are invoking public safety as the rationale for not requiring electronic fund
transfer to the individual’'s account. This, then led Finance to question if a threat exists simply by having their
names in the FBMS system associated with a reward payment. FYI - we do not forward copies of the backup
document prepared by the Regions.

Finance has suggested that we hawe all rewards made payable to one of our agents who, in tum, would cash the
check and provide cash to the individual (and reguest their signature on a receipt acknowledging the funds, etc.).

{'ve gone back to Finance to argue that we may not always have an issue with the individual’'s name being in the
FBMS system (i.e., perhaps they hawe testified in open court and their name is, therefore, "known™).

Just wanted to give you some history on this. So, | need to know on this specific individual if you have a problem
with his name appearing in FBMS associated with a reward payment. If you do, 1l need to send you forms to
have an agent complete to request a new vendor code (so the reward will not be mixed in with other expenses
associated with the agent) and an EFT waiver form (so the agent will receive a paper check). The agent can then
cash the check and provide a cash payment to the individual. if you don't have an issue with the individual's
name appearing in FBMS, we'l go ahead and request the reward payment. A check will be issued in the
indivdual’'s name and the check will be forwarded to your office.

Please let me know your preference so we can process this reward. Thanks.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Chief, Branch of Planning and Analysis

Office of Law Enforcement

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Senice

Office: 703-358-1949 Fax: 703-358-2346

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Thu, Oct 24, 2013 at 7:39 AM

Thanks, we will get back to you shortly.
[Quoted text hidden]

—_ fws.gov> Thu Oct 24 2013 at 9:16 AM
TO: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) gQ\P

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

C we hawe no problem with the guys name in FBMS, apparently the bad

guys know he helped us.

BIG).ONTIC)
On Wed, Oct 23, 2013 at 5:12 PM @fws.gov> wrote:
[Quated text hidden] 0660
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102613 . DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Payment of Reward - tsabella Wolf Kill

fws.gov> Thu, Oct 24, 2013 at 11:28 AM
TOZ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @fWS.gO\P .

So in this case | would prefer that the check be issued in informants name. Let me know if this is a problem
[Quoted text hidden]

0661
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FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Office of Law Enforcement
1875 Century Boulevard
Atlanta, Georgia 30345
December 9, 2013

In Reply Refer To:

FWS/LE INV. 2013401199

Memorandum

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 4

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward, INV. 2013401199

In accordance with 450 FW 2, Section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

(D)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD).(L)7NE).(b)T)F)

Name of recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:

INV Number:
INV Title; Nanih Waiya

Amount of Reward: $500.00

Prior Compensation: N/A

Statute: Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act - BGEPA
Reward Account: Headquarters OLE Special Funds Account

Justification:

On February 26, 2013, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service offered a reward for information that

would lead to the arrest and conviction of the person or persons responsible for shooting the

mature Bald Eagle on the Nanih Waiya Wildlife Management Area located in Neshoba County,
(b)(6),(b)7)C) M]SS]SSlppl

(B)E).BYTIC) s TR I 5 I ) -
ool —..OnMarch 1, 2013. Special Agent received a phone call from a concerned citizen
who later identified herself as During the phone conversation,
(BB (BYTIC) stal:ed to SA (0)(6).(D)7)C).(b)7HD).(b)7HE).(b)THF) "~
we learned that [0©.00C) from Decatur, MS had shot the Bald Eagle on Nanih Waiya WMA.

(b)(6),(bX7XC)

PO lold SA-- that she felt it was very important that she call authorities with this
information.
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
During an interview on March 4, 2013, admitted to shooting a mature Bald Eagle on
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December 2, 2012 while duck hunting on the Nanih Waiya Wildlife Management Area.

(D)(6).(D)THC)

On September 4, 2013, was charged by the U.S. Attorney’s Office,
Southern District of Mississippi, with one count of violating the Bald and Golden Eagle

Protection Act, 16 U.S.C. 668. [*©®"

sentenced in U.S. District Court, Southern District of Mississippi. |

plead guilty to shooting the Bald Eagle and was

(D)(6),(b)7)C)
e was fined

$2500.00 plus placed on 2 years supervised probation during which time he cannot hunt

anywhere worldwide,[*©®©

valued at $1600.00.

involy with receiving a reward payment for the valuable
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

also forfeited a Benelli shotgun to the Government which was

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

has spoken to the informant and was advised by that there is no risk

information that she provided. SA

determined that the reward amount requested would be appropriate.

The killing of a Bald Eagle on the Nanih Waiya WMA has severely impacted the ability for the

species numbers to rebound in this geographic location.

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Note: SA request t|
to the Jackson, MS OLE. S/

k made payable to

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)

be mailed directly

ill deliver the reward to the recipient.

oncurrence - -
s 2}3 "V SAC Reions 7

12/t
Date

[LY)7/(3
Date /

Approved: —
Ch‘feﬁ'(ﬁ'}ce of Law Enforcement
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Processed: 5 gy
Budget Officer Date
Attachments

0663



NOTES TO REVIEWER

Action: Request for Payment of Reward

Case Number: INV:on@ens

Case Title: NANIH WAIYA

Region: Region 4

Summary: This reward w%mw_feward payment in this amount would be
fair compensation for MsL____ for reporting information that led to the

successful conviction related to the shooting of a Bald Eagle on the Nanih Waiya
Wildlife Management Area in Neshoba County, Mississippi. Ms.[””®"" brovided key
information to initiate the investigation.

I(b)(ﬁ).(b)(7)(0)
y

On September 4, 2613 — - lwas charged with and pled guilty to
one count of violating the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act, 16 USC 668.

JoAsbIS jwas sentenced to 2 years of supervised probation with world-wide hunting
privileges suspended, and ordered to pay a finc of $2500, and forfeited to the U.S.
government a Benelli shotgun valued at $1,600.

Reviewer’s Comments and Recommendations: The request is justified and conforms
to the requirements under 450 FW 2. As a reward stemming from a conviction of the
Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act, if approved, the reward should comc from the
Headquarters OLE Special Funds Account per 450 FW 2.8B.

(D)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Reviewer: — / // /f
b)(6),( X
SSA(())(L) Date
(b)(6).(b)(7)C)
Concur; /*’7/2 ’/7
SAC/INV Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)
7o
-~} -
Concur: | / Z/ /. S
T)ep.f\sst. Director Date
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&_‘i’tﬁ’&@ United States Department of the Interior

 { ' A FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
_éf:f, Office of Law Enforcement
=y 1875 Century Boulevard
Atlanta, Georgia 30345

December 9, 2013
In Reply Refer To:
FWS/LE INV. 2013401199

Memorandum
To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement
From: Special Agent in Charge, Region 4

EE)(G) (b)(7\(C) (D)7 HD). (D))

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward, INV.

In accordance with 450 FW 2, Section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward.

Name of recipient:
Address:
Occupation:
Employer:

INV Number:

INV Title:

Amount of Reward:
Prior Compensation: N/A

Statute: Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act - BGEPA
Reward Account: Headquarters OLE Special Funds Account

Justification:

On February 26, 2013, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service offered a reward for information that
would lead to the arrest and conviction of the person or persons responsible for shooting the
mature Bald Eagle on the Nanih Waiya Wildlife Management Area located in Neshoba County,
Mississippi.

(b)(6).(b)7)(C)

On March 1, 2013, Special Agen received a phone call from a concerned citizen
who later identified herself During the phone conversation, |z
stated to SA®©®C that she overheard friends talking about the news release during lunch and

learned that R had shot the Bald Eagle on Nanih Waiya WMA.
I o\d SA [ that she felt it was very important that she call authorities with this
information.

During an interview on March 4, 2013,- admitted to shooting a mature Bald Eagle on
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December 2, 2012 while duck hunting on the Nanih Waiya Wildlife Management Area.

On September 4, 2013 I v :s charged by the U.S. Attorney’s Office,
Southern District of Mississippi, with one count of violating the Bald and Golden Eagle
Protection Act, 16 U.S.C. 668. (M plead guilty to shooting the Bald Eagle and was
sentenced in U.S. District Court, Southern District of Mississippi. *was fined
$2500.00 plus placed on 2 years supervised probation during which time he cannot hunt
anywhere worldwide. i 21so forfeited a Benelli shotgun to the Government which was
valued at $1600.00.
(D)(6).(b)(7)(C)
SA nas spoken to the informant and was advised by - that there is no risk
involved with receiving a reward payment for the valuable information that she provided. SA
LRI sy etermined that the reward amount requested would be appropriate.

The killing of a Bald Eagle on the Nanih Waiya WMA has severely impacted the ability for the
species numbers to rebound in this geographic location.

(£)(6),(b)(7)(C),
Note: SA request thg L the che k made payable to_ be mailed directly
to the Jackson, MS OLE. SA ill deliver the reward to the recipient.

(b)(6).(b)7)(C)

ongurrence
in b) »A SAC, Refsion4 / /1 ) Date
(b)(6),(b)(7)C)

Approved: [A.éj}[/ 2
€T, Qijice of Law Enforcemen Da
b)(6).(b)7)(C)

Processed:  _| - ‘lnia

Budget Officer Date

Attachments
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